
THE EVERGREEN STATE COLLEGE 

February 24, 1972 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Coordinators and Webb-Robinson 

FROM: Charles Teske 

SUBJECT: Meeting on an "Opening Ceremony" 

Please identify one student from your program (contract group) to attend 
a first meeting for discussion of an Evergreen "Opening Ceremony." As a 
result of this first meeting we should be able to get some idea of (1) the 
kind of opening ceremony which might be appropriate for Evergreen, (2) the 
extent to which students will wish to participate in such a ceremony, and 
(3) the contributions of efforts and ideas which the various programs might 
be able to make. 

You will recall that I sent to you several weeks ago a memorandum listing 
some of the ideas which some of us already expressed on the subject. You 
might give this memo to your student representative by way of stimulating 
further discussion. 

Unless you hear otherwise, this meeting will be held Thursday, March 2nd, 
at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room next to the President's office. (Mrs. Janet 
Tourtellotte and Mr. Trueman Schmidt, Members of the Board of Trustees, will 
be meeting with us.) 

Aside from Ed Kormondy, who is in a state of grace, programs have not yet 
identified their representatives on this matter. Therefore I should appre­
ciate your locating someone willing to help, at least in this first step of 
general discussion, telling me his or her name and requesting that he 
attend the meeting. Just another chore, but perhaps an interesting one. 

CBT:cas 

cc: Charles McCann 
Donald Chan 
Dick Nichols 
Ainara Wilder 
Merv Cadwallader 
Bruce Roth 


